

## **Clár / Meeting Agenda**

### **Ordinary Meeting**

#### **Ashbourne Municipal District**

**10.00am, 03<sup>rd</sup> September 2024, Ashbourne Civic Offices**

**1.0 Confirmation of Minutes**

**2.0 Matters arising from the Minutes**

**3.0 Expressions of Sympathy and Congratulations**

**4.0 Statutory Business**

**4.1 Transportation**

**4.1.1** To receive a Progress Report on works undertaken/planned for Ashbourne Municipal District.

**4.1.2** To receive an update on the Default Speed Limit for Rural Local Roads.

**4.2 Environment**

**4.2.1** To receive a report on the Ashbourne Flood Alleviation Scheme

**4.3 Corporate Affairs & Governance**

**4.3.1** To note the Municipal District Allocations submitted by Councillors on behalf of Ashbourne Municipal District

**5.0 Notice of Question**

**5.1 Submitted by Councillor Alan Tobin**

*“To seek an update on my proposal for a public playground and if feasible at the former OPW site at Ashewood/Hunter's Lane Ashbourne.”*

**6.0 Notice of Motion**

**6.1 Submitted by Councillor Helen Meyer**

*“That the council make provision to install high powered EV charging hubs in the Ashbourne MD.”*

**6.2 Submitted by Councillor Helen Meyer**

*“That the council increase grant funding in the next budget for the local residents’ associations for maintaining shared spaces as current funding does not cover the maintenance costs.”*

**7.0 Correspondence**

**8.0 Any Other Business**